AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Monday February 10, 2014
District Business Office

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak

DATE: February 10, 2014
RE: RENEWAL OF DRIVER EDUCATION WAIVER
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board renew its waiver of School Code (105 ILSC 5/27-24.2),
which expires June 30, 2014, to increase the allowable student fee for Driver Education
from $50 to $350. The waiver would cover a five-year period from FY 14/15 - FY
18/19. Our current driver education fee is $350; the waiver gives the flexibility to
maintain this fee.

For comparison purposes the following fees are being charged by our neighboring
districts.

District Current Charge
D113 Highland Park $220
D203 New Trier $500
D207 Maine Township $350
D211 Palatine $350
D214 Arlington Heights $350
D219 Niles $450
D225 Glenbrook $350




